

Managely Release Notes

April 2024

Version 5.3.37





Contents

Enhancements3
Deposit Process now using Unapplied Cash [99177]3
Only administrators can link using the integration [102530]5
Added the ability to select which systems users would like to link to Manitou (case 100700) [103258]5
Added Download Template Button for General Journal Entries [87717]6
Email & Download Appointment from Calendar now Honors Filters7
Added Group By Column Header to Top Level Grids7
Added Column Reordering to Top Level Grids9
Added Thumbnail Picture of Technician on Calendar10
Added Collapsable Top Panel On Entity Detail Screens11
Added Column Reordering to Customer Detail Page Grids12
Added Contract button on eForm detail page for contract eForms13
Change Work Order Type When Status Is Open (Essentials)13
Application Corrections
Central station search feature release- doesn't work with multiple systems [98771]
INVENTORY [101732]15
Daily Email Summary Incorrect [103704]15
Accounting Periods are Open but when creating invoices for January we are getting an error saying the Accounting Period is Closed [103192]16
Invoices: Can't rearrange columns [101533]16
Commission section of Proposals is missing for the customer [103868]16
Customer Portal errors but user is created [104,924,105,646]16
Proposals [105129]16
Customer portal issues, can create user without phone number [105716]16
Collections-Customer Number [104910]16
WO Description Missing on Completed Schedule Calls [104476]16
Recurring work order issue [00099857, 104454]16
Error when entering Vendor Purchase Item Code [105441]16



Changing warehouse on receipt does not update GL or inventory ledger [102531]17
Export of invoices shows back one date [102350]17
Invoice templates selected for branch do not carry over when creating invoices [108948]17
eForm template packages [106727]17
Collections Module
Essentials level Managely customers cannot search for master customers from the search bar up top [109223]
Back-end 'time' field potentially causing inaccuracy in front end reporting [109295]17
Inactive service levels showing when creating work order [108926]17
When creating invoice template, if a text box is on a header line it turns red and I cannot remove it or delete it [109389]17



Enhancements

Deposit Process now using Unapplied Cash [99177]

We changed how GL entries get generated for customer payments and refund checks.

Previously, when creating a customer payment, a GL entry would be written for the payment debiting Undeposited Funds and crediting Unapplied Cash. Then, for any funds from the payment being applied to invoices, a GL entry would be written for the payment applied debiting Unapplied Cash and crediting AR. This incorrectly happened regardless of whether the payment had any unapplied funds.

Now, this is how the deposit process using unapplied cash will work: payments themselves will directly debit Undeposited Funds; will credit AR for any funds applied to an invoice; and will credit Unapplied Cash only for any remaining cash that has not been applied to an invoice. Only funds that are actually unapplied will credit Unapplied Cash.

For example, previously if there was a customer payment of \$100, and \$75 of that was applied to an invoice, the GL would look like this:

	Debit	Credit
For Payment		
Undeposited Funds	\$100	
Unapplied Cash		\$100
For Payment Applied		
Unapplied Cash	\$75	
Accounts Receivable		\$75

Even though the total sums in Unapplied Cash are correct, the funneling of all funds through Unapplied Cash was incorrect.

Now, when making this same payment, the GL will look like this:

	Debit	Credit
For Payment		
Undeposited Funds	\$100	
Accounts Receivable		\$75
Unapplied Cash		\$25

BCLD G R O U P

This now writes only one GL entry with three detail records for the payment, with only the amount that is actually unapplied going in to Unapplied Cash. Note this single rolled up GL entry only happens when the payment is created and applied in a single action. If you create a payment, then separately apply the payment to an invoice, this will create two separate GL entries for each action.

Another change is to how GL gets written if unapplied cash gets applied to an invoice after the payment has originally been made.

For example, previously, a new Payment Applied GL entry would be written debiting Unapplied Cash and crediting AR. Now, this new functionality causes the same entry to be written, but is attached to the payment itself instead of the payment applied record. Changes to Payments, including apply/unapply/delete/edit will add GL entries in addition to the original GL entry that cause the associated accounts to be balanced.

	Debit	Credit
For Payment		
Undeposited Funds	\$100	
Accounts Receivable		\$75
Unapplied Cash		\$25
For Payment		
Unapplied Cash	\$25	
Accounts Receivable		\$25

For an original payment of \$100, \$75 of which was applied, followed later by applying the remaining \$25:

Also with this new functionality, we fixed a bug for payment refund check GL entries. Normally, when a payment is included in a deposit, funds are only transferred to the Bank Account when the deposit is reconciled. So, after a payment, there will be no GL entries transferring from Undeposited Funds to the Bank Account. Once the deposit is reconciled, a deposit GL entry will be created debiting the Bank Account and crediting Undeposited Funds. For customer refund checks, the deposit associated with the refund is automatically reconciled, so it immediately writes this GL entry crediting the Bank Account and debiting Undeposited Funds. However, a second GL entry was also being created associated with the Bank Account that wrote the same details crediting the Bank Account and debiting Undeposited Funds, effectively doubling the funds pulled out of the bank account and into Undeposited Funds in the GL.

The Bank Account GL entry needs to remain, as this affects other check processing functionality such as printing, so this fix stops the refund deposit from writing a GL entry.



For example, previously, when issuing a \$100 refund check to a customer, you would get two GL entries as follows:

	Debit	Credit
For Deposit		
Undeposited Funds	\$100	
Bank Account		\$100
For Bank Account		
Undeposited Funds	\$100	
Bank Account		\$100

The bug we fixed eliminates the Deposit GL entry for refund payment checks, and keeps the Bank Account entry. This preserves other check processing functionality. Note: CC/eCheck refunds through Forte do not get processed through deposits, so functionality remains unchanged for these forms of refunds.

Only administrators can link using the integration [102530]

Only administrator users had the permission to add links on the External tab on sites:

•	RMR 3	Work Orders 15	Site Parts 11	Contacts 1	Zones 0	Authorities 0	Docs	Proposals 0	Custom Fields	item Defaults O	eForms	Part Ledger	External	Stages	•
	C Accol	unt Sync 🖉 /	Add Link +	Push											

We added a permission, Add External Link. When set to Yes other users can add links on the External tab on Sites. Find this permission on the User Management page (Setup > Company > User Manager):

Sites		
YES View	Add	NO Edit
NO Delete	NO Add External Link	

Added the ability to select which systems users would like to link to Manitou (case 100700) [103258]

Users can now choose a system to link to Manitou even if there are inactive systems. (Previously Managely had required users to link all systems, even inactive ones, before it would complete a link to Manitou.)



Added Download Template Button for General Journal Entries [87717]

For General Journal Entries, we added a Download Template button for downloading an Excel template:

General Journal	Entry							Save S	Cancel
Entry Date • Reference Number	04/19/2024 Reference Number		Add Entry Account •						•
Branch •		•	Debit Amount						0.00
Memo	Memo		Credit Amount						0.00
Debit Total	Credit Total	Balance	Memo	0					
\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0	Upload file	×					•
			L Download Templa	Drop file here to upload					•
								Add To I	Entries
Entries				× Cancei					
1 import Detail									
Drag a column header an	nd drop it here to group by that o	olumn							
Account	: Debit Amount	Credit Amour	nt : Memo	: Work Order : B	Branch :	Category :	Expense Type	: Actions	
				No records available.					

Use this template to import GL entries in the correct format:

File <u>Home</u> ↓ Paste ↓ ↓ Paste ↓ B	Insert Page Layout Formulas Date to Sharrow $11 - A^{A} A^{A} = 1$ $I \cup - \square - \Delta^{A} A^{A} = 1$	# # General Formatting # General Formatting # Formatting # # Format as Table # #	Insert \checkmark $\sum \checkmark \frac{A}{2} \heartsuit \checkmark$ Delete \checkmark $\bigcirc \checkmark$ Format \checkmark $\diamondsuit \checkmark$	Commen	
Clipboard 🕠	Font S Alignm	ent 🗔 Number 🗔 Styles	Cells Editing	Sensitivity Add	-ins A
A1 - :	$\times \checkmark f_x$				
A	В	С	D		F 🗖
1	**DELETE THIS SHEET BEF	ORE UPLOADING - IT SHOULD ONLY BE USED AS A REFE	RENCE**		
2					
3	GL Entry Details	Description	Data Type		
4	GL Account Number	GL Account Number	Text		
5	Debit Amount	Debit Amount	Numeric		
6	Credit Amount	Credit Amount	Numeric		
7	Memo	Entry Memo	Text		
8	Work Order	Work Order Number	Numeric		
9	Branch	Table File: Use consistant values	Text		
10	Category	Accounting Category Description	Text		
11	Expense Type	Expense Type	Text		
12 13					
14					
15					
	gend Format Layout 🕘	: (
Ready 🐻 🞇 🗛	cessibility: Investigate	 도쿄 Displ	ay Settings 🔠 🗐	巴	+ 100%

BCLD GROUP

Email & Download Appointment from Calendar now Honors Filters

When filtering the calendar by an employee type, display group, or technician, the Email/Print (Download) now includes only those events that are visible on the calendar based on the defined filters.

Added Group By Column Header to Top Level Grids

We added a group by feature to these grids:

RMR													+ New Rate Cha	nge	CRECUTING IN	nvoices
RMR 248	RMR Rate	Change History 20	RMR Invoice Generation History 230	I	Recurring Royalties/C 23	omm	issions									
Searc	h Q	Export to Exc	el Custom Grid Layout		1										ND Show Cancelled	RMRs
Drag a	column header	and drop it here to gr	oup by that column													
RMR #		Customer	: Item Code	R	oll Up Item Code	1	Cycle	:	Next Inv.	1	Last Inv.	Mon	nthly Amt.	:	Cycle Amt.	

- Customers
 - o Accounts Receivable > Customers > Customers tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Customers > Sites tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Customers > Systems tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Customers > Contracts tab
- Invoices
 - o Accounts Receivable > Invoices > Invoices tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Invoices > Credits tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Invoices > Credit Approval Queue tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Invoices > Invoices/Credits Not Delivered tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Invoices > Printed Batch History tab
- Deposits (Accounts Receivable > Payments > Deposits)
- CC/eCheck Transactions
 - o Accounts Receivable > Payments > CC/eCheck > Open tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Payments > CC/eCheck > Denied/Rejected tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Payments > CC/eCheck > Voided tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Payments > CC/eCheck > Error tab
- Unapplied Payments (Accounts Receivable > Payments > Unapplied)
- Refunded Payments Accounts Receivable > Payments > Refunded)
- RMR
 - o Accounts Receivable > RMR > RMR tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > RMR > RMR Rate Change History tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > RMR > RMR Invoice Generation History tab



- Accounts Receivable > RMR > Recurring Royalties/Commissions tab
- Work Orders
 - o Accounts Receivable > Work Orders > Open Work Orders tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Work Orders > Appointments tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Work Orders > Closed Work Orders tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Work Orders > Recurring Work Orders tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Work Orders > Ready To Bill Work Orders tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Work Orders > Change Orders tab
- Proposals
 - o Accounts Receivable > Proposals > Open/Closed tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Proposals > Accepted tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Proposals > Rejected tab
- Warehouses (Inventory > Warehouses)
- Parts (Inventory > Parts)
- Issues/Returns (Inventory > Issues & Returns)
- Part Ledger (Inventory > Part Ledger)
- GL Register (GL)

To group by a column, click a column, drag it to the grey box, and drop it:

R	RMR Rate Chai 20		voice Generation History 230	Recurring Royalties/Commi 23	iissio	ons				
iearc	h Q	Export to Excel Cu	stom Grid Layout							NO Show Cancelled R
Cu	stomer 😧									
	RMR #	Customer :	Item Code	Roll Up Item Code	8	Cycle :	Next Inv.	Last Inv.	Monthly Amt.	Cycle Amt.
Cu	stomer: 25+ Sites - 4	373								
	13254	25+ Sites - 4373	Discount			Monthly	Apr 29, 2024	Mar 29, 2024	\$13.00	\$13.0
	13279	25+ Sites - 4373	INSPECT2HR			Annual	Jan 31, 2025	Jan 31, 2024	\$60.00	\$720.0
Cu	stomer: 56575 - 439	8								
	13287	<u>56575 - 4398</u>	Maint Agreement			Monthly	Mar 28, 2024		\$0.00	\$0.0
Cu	stomer: A Business (Company - 3501								
	11106	A Business Company - 3501	Monitoring			Monthly	Apr 29, 2024	Mar 29, 2024	\$44.18	\$44
	11114	<u>A Business Company -</u> 3501	Discount			Monthly	Apr 29, 2024	Mar 29, 2024	\$10.00	\$10.0
	11115	A Business Company - 3501	Radio Backup			Annual	Feb 1, 2025	Feb 1, 2024	\$2.00	\$24.0
	12164	A Business Company - 3501	Mon No Category	Monitoring		Monthly	Apr 28, 2024	Mar 28, 2024	\$55.00	\$55.0
	12165	A Business Company -	Discount (no tax)	Monitorina		Moothly	Apr 13 202/	Mar 13, 2026	Sn.nn Monthly Total: \$50,218.45	\$0.r

To group by more than one column, drag additional columns to the grey box. To remove a column from the grouping, click the X to the right of the column name.

BCLD GROUP

Added Column Reordering to Top Level Grids

We added a feature to reorder columns to these top level grids:

- Customers
 - o Accounts Receivable > Customers > Customers tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Customers > Sites tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Customers > Systems tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Customers > Contracts tab
- Invoices
 - o Accounts Receivable > Invoices > Invoices tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Invoices > Credits tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Invoices > Credit Approval Queue tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Invoices > Invoices/Credits Not Delivered tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Invoices > Printed Batch History tab
- Deposits (Accounts Receivable > Payments > Deposits)
- CC/eCheck Transactions
 - o Accounts Receivable > Payments > CC/eCheck > Open tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Payments > CC/eCheck > Denied/Rejected tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Payments > CC/eCheck > Voided tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Payments > CC/eCheck > Error tab
- Unapplied Payments (Accounts Receivable > Payments > Unapplied)
- Refunded Payments Accounts Receivable > Payments > Refunded)
- RMR
 - o Accounts Receivable > RMR > RMR tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > RMR > RMR Rate Change History tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > RMR > RMR Invoice Generation History tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > RMR > Recurring Royalties/Commissions tab
- Work Orders
 - o Accounts Receivable > Work Orders > Open Work Orders tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Work Orders > Appointments tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Work Orders > Closed Work Orders tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Work Orders > Recurring Work Orders tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Work Orders > Ready To Bill Work Orders tab
 - o Accounts Receivable > Work Orders > Change Orders tab
- Proposals
 - o Accounts Receivable > Proposals > Open/Closed tab



- o Accounts Receivable > Proposals > Accepted tab
- o Accounts Receivable > Proposals > Rejected tab
- Collections (Accounts Receivable > Collections)

To reorder grid columns, click the column heading and drag it left or right.

Added Thumbnail Picture of Technician on Calendar

We added a thumbnail picture of technicians on calendar appointments. This is visible when adding events to the calendar:

New Event			×				
Appointment Det	ails						
Title	Inspection appointment	Start • 4/19/20	024 12:00 PM				
Туре •	Misc. Appointment	End • 4/19/20	024 1:00 PM				
All Day Event	ΝΟ	Repeat Never Daily Weekly Monthly Yearl					
Miscellaneo	115						
Customer		Description					
Site	<pre></pre>						
System			// 0/500				
		Attendees	Bill Toro 🛛 🛛 🗙				
		Sync	Iuke technician				
			Tech21 technician				
	Save	X Cancel	Bee Test				
			Fred Tester				
			Bill Toro				



The picture thumbnails are also visible on the appointments on the calendar:

Calendar				+ Add Appointme	nt 🔒 Schedule Uns	scheduled Work Orders: 121	Full Screen		Download	/ Email	Refresh (5 n	nins) 🔍
All Events My Eve	All Types 🔻	Filter by Employee typ	90	Filter	by Display Group		Filter by technician					2 Refresh
PDF Today	🔹 🕨 🛱 Friday, Ap	oril 19, 2024						Day	Week	Month	Agenda	Technicians
	A Unassigned Work Orde	Amy Bartimus	Amy Elizabeth	ash simmons	Bee Test	Ben Most	Ben Stokes		Bill Toro		Carolyn John	son Centr
	Fri, 4/19	Fri, 4/19	Fri, 4/19	Fri, 4/19	Fri, 4/19	Fri, 4/19	Fri, 4/19		Fri, 4/19		Fri, 4/19	
all day												
12:00 PM								#≡				
									ection pintment			
								Bill Toro A Busine	ess Compa	r		
									ess Compa h St Colum			
1:00 PM												

If the thumbnails are missing, add a picture to the employee's record (Setup > Company > Employees > Misc tab).

Added Collapsable Top Panel On Entity Detail Screens

We added a button to collapse/expand to the right of the tab row that hides the header record details and expands the tab section to show more rows on the tabs.

For example, this is the customer detail page showing the customer details at the top:

	Business (stomer #3501			days X	Residential-C	Owner • Since 6/17	7/21						4	🖉 Edit 🛛 🎦 Tasi	rs 🍤 Histo
0 0 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10			otal Balance Due	\$				Colle	Address Phone Cell Email Branch Auto Pay actions Status	123 Main St Columbus, C (888) 555-12 (619) 921-39 kathy.ackern Ohio Credit Card (Past Due X	34 39 nan@boldg	group.com	Salesperson PO Number Last Statement Default Term Part Pricing Level Delivery Method Delivery RMR Inv	- March 22, 2024 Due Now	
Invoices 23	- Cur Credits 8		- 1-30 Days — 31- dits Approval 0	_	ys — 61-90 Day tes/Systems 2/3	s — 91+ Contracts 0	RMR 12	Work Orders 23	Comments Bill To Info	rmation	roposal 3	is Payments 34	CC/eCheck 41		htacts
+ New Inv	voice 🗘 Ge	enerati	e Statement											NO	Show all invoices
Invoice :	Invoice Date	1	Due Date		PO Number						: То	tal Amount	Amount Due		
<u>4956</u>	Apr 1, 2024		Apr 1, 2024									\$830.35	\$830.35	\$ Pay Invoice	Credit
<u>4906</u>	Mar 15, 2024		Mar 15, 2024									\$252.00	\$252.00	\$ Pay Invoice	Scredit
4905	Mar 15, 2024		Mar 15, 2024									\$519.78	\$519.78	\$ Pay Invoice	🖉 Credit
<u>4791</u>	Feb 20, 2024		Feb 20, 2024									\$1,320.00	\$1,320.00	\$ Pay Invoice	Credit
4575	Dec 11, 2023		Dec 11, 2023									\$17.07	\$17.07	\$ Pay Invoice	Credit



Clicking the collapse/expand button hides the customer details and expands the tabs:

Invoices 23	Credits 8	Cre	edits Approval 0	Sit	es/Systems 2/3	Contracts 0	RMR 12	Work Orders 23	Bill To Information 2	Propo 3	sals Payments 34	CC/eCheck 41	Notes Conta 4 11	
+ New Inv	voice 🗘 Ge	enerat	e Statement										NO	Show all invoice:
voice : :	Invoice Date	÷	Due Date	÷	PO Number					:	Total Amount	Amount Due		
956	Apr 1, 2024		Apr 1, 2024								\$830.35	\$830.35	\$ Pay Invoice	Scredit
906	Mar 15, 2024		Mar 15, 2024								\$252.00	\$252.00	\$ Pay Invoice	🖉 Credit
905	Mar 15, 2024		Mar 15, 2024								\$519.78	\$519.78	\$ Pay Invoice	Credit
791	Feb 20, 2024		Feb 20, 2024								\$1,320.00	\$1,320.00	\$ Pay Invoice	Credit
<u>575</u>	Dec 11, 2023		Dec 11, 2023								\$17.07	\$17.07	\$ Pay Invoice	Credit
443	Oct 1, 2023		Oct 1, 2023								\$300.00	\$300.00	\$ Pay Invoice	Credit
343	Oct 1, 2023		Oct 1, 2023								\$128.50	\$128.50	\$ Pay Invoice	Credit
339	Oct 1, 2023		Oct 1, 2023								\$178.18	\$178.18	\$ Pay Invoice	Credit
216	Sep 1, 2023		Sep 1, 2023								\$128.50	\$128.50	\$ Pay Invoice	Credit
212	Sep 1, 2023		Sep 1, 2023								\$178.18	\$178.18	\$ Pay Invoice	Credit
094	Aug 1, 2023		Aug 1, 2023								\$890.90	\$890.90	\$ Pay Invoice	Credit

The collapse/expand button is on these pages:

- Accounts Receivable > Customers
- Accounts Receivable > Payments > Unapplied
- Accounts Receivable > Work Orders
- Accounts Receivable > Proposals

Added Column Reordering to Customer Detail Page Grids

We added a feature to reorder columns in the grids on these tabs on the customer detail page (Accounts Receivable > Customers > Customer # > [customer page]:

- Customers tab (shown for master customers)
- Invoices tab
- Credits tab
- Credits Approval tab
- Sites/Systems tab
- Contracts tab
- RMR tab
- Work Orders tab
- Bill To Information tab
- Proposals tab



- Payments tab
- CC/eCheck tab
- Notes tab
- Contacts tab
- Documents tab
- Collections tab
- Archive tab
- Item Defaults tab
- eForms tab
- Emails tab

To reorder grid columns, click the column heading and drag it left or right.

Added Contract button on eForm detail page for contract eForms

We added the Contract button on the contract eForm detail page (Customer detail page > Contracts tab > click a contract number > eForms tab > click an eForm number):

Contract #	10		🛃 Send	C Refresh	3 History	Preview	L Customer	🖹 Contract	面 Delete			
Waiting												
Details		E	Email									
Name •	Contract #10		Subject •	Contract #10								
Description	Contract #10		Body •	B I U Format ▼ ■ ■ ■ Ⅲ Ⅲ Ⅲ Ⅲ ∞ ↔ @ @RecipientName.								
Expires On •	5/19/2024											
Push Data 😗	15			@recupientisame, Please review and sign @DocumentName. Thank You, @SenderName								
Push Document 🚱	155											
		- 1		0								
Forms Stage												
+ Add Form												
Status	Form Name	Descriptio	on									

Change Work Order Type When Status Is Open (Essentials)

For Managely Essentials, when a work order status is Open, users can now change the work order type, if needed.

When creating a work order, required fields for creating a work order are Customer, Customer Site, and (Work Order) Type. After selecting these and clicking OK, the work order page opens. When the work order Status dropdown has a work order status code using the status of Open, users can change the work order type, if the wrong one was selected by mistake.



The status of work order status codes is shown on the Work Order Status page. (Setup > Operations > Work Order Status) There are three statuses for the work order status codes: Open, Completed, and Ready To Bill.

ai	Edit Work Order Status		×
ài	Status Code •	New	×
ai	Status Description •	New	×
	Status	Open	•
v		Open	
h	_	Completed	
E	Save	Ready To Bill	_

In addition, creating a new work order appointment pulls the appointment length defined on the work order type as the default value of the Expected Length (in minutes) on that appointment.

For example, this work order type has an appointment length of 60 minutes:

Edit V	Vork Order Type	×
		[]
	Name •	Service Call (comm) ×
	Description	test test test test X
	Appointment Length (minutes) •	60
	Use Change Orders?	NO
	Use Job Costing?	YES
	Use Overhead?	YES
	Costing Method	Direct Expense 🔹
	Cost of Goods GL •	54100 - COGS - Inst × 🔻
	Alt Cost of Goods Amount	¢ 8
	Overhead Type •	Percentage (of doll × •
	Overhead % Amount •	10%
	Hold Back % •	0% 🖕
	Allow Costing on Closed W/O?	ON
	Labor Commissionable?	YES
	Materials Commissionable?	YES
	Recurring Commissionable?	YES
	Non-Recurring Commissionable?	YES
	Save Ca	ncel



When creating a work order appointment using this work order type, the Expected Length (in minutes) field shows the default from the work order type, which is 60 minutes:

Add Appointment				×		
Appointment Time •	4/23/2024 2:55 PM 📋 Now	Dispatch Time	The second secon	Now		
Additional Days	0 Additional Day(s)	Arrival Time		Now		
All Day	NO	Completed Time		Now		
Technician •	•	Length (minutes)		0		
Select Available Technician	Available Technicians	Billable minutes		0		
Additional Technicians		Total Labor Amount		\$0.00		
Expected Length (in minutes)	60.00]				
Hourly Labor Rate •	150.00					
Work Order Task	•					
Customer Confirmed	NO					
	✓ Save	X Cancel				

This can be changed on the appointment, if needed.

Application Corrections

Central station search feature release- doesn't work with multiple systems [98771]

Linking a central station site will no longer require all (or any) of its systems to be linked as well. Additionally, the system dropdown will populate correctly when switching between sites.

Note: A site without systems can already be linked to a central station site; this change will allow linking for sites that have systems without requiring linking to a central station system.

INVENTORY [101732]

We corrected an issue where the physical inventory on hand number was not displaying the correct number. Also, we made the costing method required. If there is a case where the warehouse part and inventory part do not have a costing method, it will use the costing method set in the inventory preferences (Setup > Company > Preferences > Inventory tab).

Daily Email Summary Incorrect [103704]

Managely is now displaying the correct number of open work orders in the email summary sent to the dealers.



Accounting Periods are Open but when creating invoices for January we are getting an error saying the Accounting Period is Closed [103192]

We fixed the date issues with typing the invoice date and due date.

Invoices: Can't rearrange columns [101533]

We fixed an issue preventing users from rearranging columns on the page for invoices.

Commission section of Proposals is missing for the customer [103868]

Whenever a user selects the Administrator user role, the permissions tab gets hidden; along with this, we have unselected the previously selected roles under permission tab.

Customer Portal errors but user is created [104,924,105,646]

We fixed the page loading issue while registering a new user on the customer portal.

Proposals [105129]

On the Proposals page Overview tab, the Parts \$0 Rate was not remaining off as set by users after the proposal was saved; it was turning back on. This is fixed to that it will remain off after saving if a user has turned it off.

Customer portal issues, can create user without phone number [105716]

A phone number is now mandatory for new customer user registration.

Collections-Customer Number [104910]

We changed the link destination on the customer number to navigate to the customer page (instead of the home page).

WO Description Missing on Completed Schedule Calls [104476]

We fixed an issue with the work order description missing from completed schedule calls.

Recurring work order issue [00099857, 104454]

We fixed the errors being displayed when generating recurring work orders by removing the linked Site/System before saving the work order.

Error when entering Vendor Purchase Item Code [105441]

We set a 25-character limit for the Item Code field for vendor purchase items.



Changing warehouse on receipt does not update GL or inventory ledger [102531]

If the part was standard cost, the quantity was not being deducted from the warehouse that the part was removed from. This is now resolved so that the quantity is updated for both standard and average cost parts.

Export of invoices shows back one date [102350]

Invoices export now uses the UTC time zone on the invoice and due date fields to mirror what it does when viewing those in the grid.

Invoice templates selected for branch do not carry over when creating invoices [108948]

We resolved this to use the template of the branch of the site attached to the entity that generates invoices.

eForm template packages [106727]

We fixed an issue where template packages were not working or staying in order by including the Package Form Ids when a user selects packages when adding eForms.

Collections Module

There were two issues: the customer number hyperlink was not directing to the customer page and the customer name column was not appearing when the Name column was selected for the grid. We resolved both of these issues.

Essentials level Managely customers cannot search for master customers from the search bar up top [109223]

We fixed an issue for Managely Essentials: when users would search for a master customer in the search bar at the top of the page, clicking the customer would not redirect to the customer details as expected.

Back-end 'time' field potentially causing inaccuracy in front end reporting [109295]

We changed the page to display the date in UTC time zone in the Excel export with the date format.

Inactive service levels showing when creating work order [108926]

Inactive service levels are now hidden from the Service Level dropdown on the Work Order page.

When creating invoice template, if a text box is on a header line it turns red and I cannot remove it or delete it [109389]

We resolved this issue on templates so that an element can be deleted or moved if it turns red.